Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Peter Goh

Cc: LILY KOH; assignments

Subject: RE: INSURED: CLEAN SOLUTIONS PTE LTD - DAMAGE TO HONDA MOTORCYCLE -

FBW2280A ON 23 JULY 2024

Dear Peter

Please be informed that we had inspected the bike last Friday.
Dear Assignment Team

Below request email to upload into system and open ref.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Peter Goh <Peter.Goh@charlestaylor.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:32 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: LILY KOH <lilykoh@lonpac.com>

Subject: INSURED: CLEAN SOLUTIONS PTE LTD - DAMAGE TO HONDA MOTORCYCLE - FBW2280A ON 23 JULY 2024

CTA ref: GL093726
LONPAC ref: 21/24/24/1.1.02/003966

Dear Bryan,
We refer to the telephone conversation (Bryan Ang/Peter Goh) of 2 August 2024.

For the sake of good order, our interest is on behalf of Lonpac Insurance Bhd to deal with the claim intimated
by the third party claimant for repairs to his motorcycle, FBW2280A.

The subject motorcycle is presently at Erofia Motor Trading’s premises situate No1. Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #02-
62 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore . Please assess the full extent of the damage sustained to the subject
motorcycle and advise on repair estimates.

We look forward to receiving your Report in early course.

Best Regards

Peter Goh
Charles Taylor Group, 63 Robinson Rd, #15-01/02, Afro Asia, Singapore 068894

M: +65 9618 2307
E: Peter.Goh@charlestaylor.com




For full details of the services the Charles Taylor group offers please visit www.charlestaylor.com

This email (including all attachments) is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy it, re-transmit it, use it or disclose its contents to anyone else. If you have received it in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete your copy from your system.
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